OLD TOWN NAMES

ALUM CREEK (P.0.) — Berlin twp near where U.S. 36 & 37 crossed Alum
Creek [1808-]

ASHLEY — Oxford twp aka OXFORD [1855-present]

BELLPOINT - Concord twp at the junction of Mill Creek & Scioto River [1835-
present]

BERKSHIRE — Berkshire twp aka BERKSHIRE CORNERS [1804-present]
BERLIN — Berlin twp where the railroad crosses US36/37 [1850-c.1860]

BERLIN STATION - Berlin twp P.O. TANKTOWN; northern portion of the
road in Berlin [¢.1880-]

BIG SWALE - Claibourne twp Union Co; north of Richwood

BOKES CREEK SETTLEMENT - Scioto twp at the mouth of Bokes Creek on
the Scioto [1805-]

BOWETOWN - Brown twp consisted only of Erastus Bowe & his family [1809-
c.1815]

BUDDTOWN — Harlem two aka HARLEM [1818-1849]

BYHALA — Washington twp Union Co; crossroads south central part of twp;
never platted [c.1853]

CENTERVILLE — Harlem twp aka CENTER VILLAGE; at the intersection of
Harlem’s 4 sections [1848-present]

CHESHIRE — Berlin twp aka CONSTANTIA; PETH [1849-present]

CONE’S MILL - Thompson twp aka PICKERELL’S MILL, EAGLEVILLE;
near the mouth of Fulton Creek on the Scioto River [1836-c.1874]

CONSTANTIA - Berlin twp aka PETH, CHESHIRE

DELAWARE INDIAN VILLAGE #1 - Delaware twp near the Sulphur springs
of Delaware; east end of William St.



DELAWARE INDIAN VILLAGE #2 — Delaware twp; 400 acres west end of
William St. from the sawmill to the hillside

DELHI — Radnor twp aka RADNOR [1833-1880]

RADNOR - Radnor twp aka DELHI; name changed when the village was missed
by Columbus & Toledo RR

EAST LIBERTY - Porter twp [1836-]

EAST ORANGE - Orange twp aka AFRICA; East side of Alum Creek where the
road narrows by the hull & the creek [c.1855-present]

EDEN- Brown twp aka KILBOURNE P.O.; west bank of Alum Creek 6 mi
northeast of Delaware [1836-]

EDEN STATION - Brown twp aka LEONARDSBURG; on the Columbus,
Cleveland, Cincinnati RR [c.1852]

EDINBURG - Scioto twp aka FAIRVIEW [c.1854-1875]

FAIRVIEW - Scioto twp aka EDINBURG; the CCC & Indianapolis RR passed 1
mi south at Ostrander [c.1815]

FORT CHESHIRE - Berlin twp; a blockhouse built in response to “the panic of
1812 [c.1812-1820]

FREEDOM - Orange twp; probably a town on paper only [1841-]
GALENA - Berkshire twp aka ZOAR [1834-present]

GENOA CROSSROAD (P.O.) — Galena twp when a successor to the
postmaster’s job failed P.O. was moved to MAXWELL

GOODINDALE P.O. — Orange twp aka ORANGE STATION
HALL’S CORNERS - Liberty twp aka MIDDLEBURY, POWELL [1876-]

HORSESHOE - Polk twp Crawford Co; one of the many name for what become
Galion

HYATTSVILLE - Liberty twp; about the center of Liberty twp [1876-present]



INGLESBE — Genoa twp; plot for this town never recorded

LIBERTY SETTLEMENT- Liberty twp along the Olentangy River in the east
central portion of Liberty twp

MAXTOWN — Genoa twp; only reference to town on 1888 twp

MAXWELL (P.0.) — Genoa aka MAXWELL CORNERS, MAXTOWN; post
office moved from Maxwell to Genoa Crossroads

MILL CREEK SETTLEMENT - Concord twp

MILLVILLE — Scioto twp west bank of the Scioto River about halfway bet the
Marysville Pike covered bridge & the mouth of Boke’s Creek [1809-]

MINGO INDIAN VILLAGE - Delaware twp aka PLUGGY’S TOWN

MORTON’S CORNERS — Bennington twp; Morrow Co aka PAGETOWN;
southwest border of twp

NEW BALTIMORE — Radnor twp not far from DELHI [1808-1810]
NORTON - Marlborough twp [1806-present]

OLIVE GREEN - Porter twp aka KINGSTOWN CENTER P.O.; intersection of
State Rd & Mt. Gilead Rd. [1837-present]

ORANGE STATION - Orange twp aka GOODINDALE P.O.
OXFORD - Oxford twp aka ASHLEY [1849-1855]

PAGETOWN — Bennington twp, Morrow Co aka MORTON’S CORNERS;
southwest border of twp [c.1837]

PETH - Berlin twp aka CONSTANTIA, CHESHIRE
PICKERELL’S MILLS — Thompson twp aka CONE’S MILL, EAGLETOWN

PROSPECT HILL - Delaware twp on highland east of the Olentangy just north
of Sugar Creek [1852-1880]

RADNOR BLOCKHOUSE — Radnor twp [c. 1812-c. 1820]



RICH HILL - Hilliar twp Knox Co aka HILLAR P.O.; west central part of twp
[c.1862 — present]

RIGGER’S FORD - Scioto twp; where the bridge of Marysville Pike was located
ROME (CORNERS) — Berkshire twp [1836-]

SANDVILLE — Radnor twp

SQUAWTOWN — Washington twp Licking Co; Indian village 2 mi east of Utica
SANTONTOWN - Peru twp Morrow Co. aka WEST LIBERTY

STARK’S CORNERS - Kingston twp intersection of north/south Sunbury Rd. &
cast/west Mansfield Rd. [c. 1809]

STEAM CORNERS - Troy twp; Morrow Co.

STRATFORD-ON-OLENTANGY - Delaware twp; west bank of Olentangy
River & fronted on Sandusky St.

TANKTOWN P.O. — Berlin twp aka BERLIN STATION; northern portion of the
road in Berlin

VANS VALLEY - Trenton twp; a 1000 acre valley located in southwestern part
of twp [1817-]

WEST LIBERTY - Peru twp Morrow Co. aka STANTONTOWN

WHITE SULPHUR SPRINGS — Concord twp; on Scioto River 10 mi southwest
of Delaware [c 1847-1869]

WHITE SULPHUR SPRINGS STATION - Concord twp; western end of the
iron bridge over the Scioto River 5 mi west of Delaware & 2 mi east of Ostrander
for the convenience of Girls’ Industrial Home [c. 1837]

WILLIAMSVILLE — Orange twp; on the Columbus Pike [1836]

WINDSOR’S CORNERS - Oxford twp [c 1824]

ZOAR - Berkshire twp aka GALENA [1816-1834]



